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Emily Stanyard (staff)

From: Emily Stanyard (staff)
Sent: 09 May 2023 15:41
To: MS-PhEAST
Subject: FW: IRAS 304658. Amendment

 
 

From: no-reply-IRAS <no-reply-iras@hra.nhs.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 3:40 PM 
To: Emily Stanyard (staff) <mszes2@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk> 
Subject: IRAS 304658. Amendment 
 
 
 
IRAS Project ID:                            304658  
Sponsor amendment reference: NSA_14_23 
 
 
Thank you for submitting a non-substantial amendment. Your amendment will be processed, and you will 
receive further communication in due course. 
 
Do not reply to this email as this is an unmonitored address and replies to this email cannot be responded to or 
read. 
 
Please note that acknowledgement from NHS Research Ethics is not required for non-substantial amendments. 

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender 
that you have received the message in error before deleting it. Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information 
in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank 
you for your co-operation..  


